



**Tisbury Parish Council – Minutes of March  
Extra-Ordinary Meeting  
Held at 10.30 am on Friday 17<sup>th</sup> March 2023 in the  
Reading Room, High Street, TISBURY, SP3 6LD**

**Questions or Statements:**

A member of the public commented on the proposed phosphate mitigation scheme for the Station Works planning application which was the subject of a consultation by the Planning Inspectorate and under consideration by the Parish Council.

**MEETING MINUTES**

(\*responsibility for action)

**23.03.10**

Those present:

Councillors Davison, R A Beattie, R Buck, J Mason, G Murray and J Phillips - 6.

Also in attendance: Two members of the public and B Cornish (Clerk).

Apologies: Councillors unanimously approved the apologies from Councillors Corp and Coyle-Camp (personal commitments) and Councillors Errington and Hillier (work commitments).

**23.03.11**

**Declarations of Interest:**

Any Parish Councillor wishing to declare interests should do so at this point:

- a. declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests already declared in the Register of Interests - None.
- b. declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests not previously declared in the Register of Interests - None.
- c. dispensations: if required - None.

**23.03.12**

**PLANNING MATTERS \*Clerk**

**a. Station Works Inquiry - APP/Y3940/W/22/3308919**

To consider and resolve to approve a response to the Planning Inspector's consultation on the documents submitted by the Appellant as part of the appeal in relation to the Nutrient Mitigation Scheme.

These documents labelled "Appeal - Bespoke Phosphate Mitigation" can be

viewed on Wiltshire Council's website:  
<https://development.wiltshire.gov.uk/pr/s/planning-application/a0i3z000016TkvEAAS/pl202109778?tabset-8903c=2Planning>

Following a discussion on the comments made by the member of the public, consideration was given to the draft response document itself and to the making of minor amendments to it.

- **Approved; GM/RAB;** unanimous; to include the agreed minor amendments, as suggested by Councillors Beattie and Phillips, and with an addendum to it being included which explained the methodology used for the Figure 1 map/diagram set out in the document.

### **23.03.13**

#### **Date of next meeting:**

- a. Tuesday 21st March 2023 – Monthly meeting 2

There being no other business, the meeting concluded at 11.00 am.